
From: Lancaster, Helen
To: Graham Blew
Subject: RE: Request: London Resort - EIA Scoping Notification and Consultation
Date: 21 July 2020 14:28:00
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

I’m sorry but we are constrained by the legislation so we can’t extend the deadline. 
However we can publish your response and also forward it to the developer so they
will see your views.
 
Helen Lancaster
Senior EIA and Land Rights Advisor
Major Casework Directorate
The Planning Inspectorate, 3M, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN
Direct line: 0303 444 5063
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: Helen.Lancaster@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
 
Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National Infrastructure Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The Planning Inspectorate)
Twitter@PINSgov
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our  Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
 
From: Graham Blew <graham.blew@swanscombeandgreenhithetowncouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: 21 July 2020 14:22
To: London Resort <LondonResort@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Request: London Resort - EIA Scoping Notification and Consultation
 
Due to the size of the documents involved and the current difficulties with Coronavirus is it
possible to have an extension to the deadline for responses?
 
Yours sincerely,
 
Graham Blew 
Town Clerk
 
Swanscombe & Greenhithe Town Council | Council Offices |
The Grove | Swanscombe | Kent | DA10 0GA. 
Tel: 01322 385513 | Fax: 01322 385849
 
To access our website or social media feeds please press control and click on the
relevant logo.

         
 
This email, and any attachments, is confidential and copyright protected; any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited
unless prior authorisation has been requested and granted.  Unless otherwise expressly agreed in writing, nothing stated in this
communication shall be legally binding and any views, opinions or advice in it, unless otherwise stated, are personal to the author and
not those of The Swanscombe and Greenhithe Town Council.
 

 
From: London Resort [mailto:LondonResort@planninginspectorate.gov.uk] 

mailto:HELEN.LANCASTER@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:graham.blew@swanscombeandgreenhithetowncouncil.gov.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FSGTownCouncil1&data=02%7C01%7Clondonresort%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C15c457b1d16140c0841208d82d78c989%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637309344093995343&sdata=ZrivGm8zengieJwdwUfMzrT6Ed3Db8EA9D3oDkv8qzs%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fswanscombe.greenhithetowncouncil%2F&data=02%7C01%7Clondonresort%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C15c457b1d16140c0841208d82d78c989%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637309344094005337&sdata=iPdmXsfY%2BtgfI1ZoJ0v33sqNnT67Vkjl7vGKwLOzup0%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fswanscombeandgreenhithetowncouncil.gov.uk%2F&data=02%7C01%7Clondonresort%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C15c457b1d16140c0841208d82d78c989%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637309344094005337&sdata=ImU2ORblnVIDRcjcJpOBFWD4kZwmQGEVWc9hze8DFyc%3D&reserved=0
mailto:LondonResort@planninginspectorate.gov.uk










Sent: 22 June 2020 13:22
Subject: London Resort - EIA Scoping Notification and Consultation
 
Dear Sir/Madam
 
Please see attached correspondence on the proposed London Resort.
 
Please note the deadline for consultation responses is 20 July 2020 and is a statutory
requirement that cannot be extended.
 
Kind regards
 
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
 

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72
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